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A,,,,.J' July 29, 19':n

l1M3DUDd!' FOR: Raymond F. Fraley, Executive Dirett or, Advisory Comittee on
Reactor Safecnards

F ROB': Robert L. Tedesco, Assistant Director for Licensing, DL

SUBJECT: C0iiSULTAtlT REPOP,T - SEQUOYAH CnNTAltml.NT ANALYSIS

Enclosed for the information of the ACRS are three copies of a report

da ted July 25,19SO by Rf.D Associa tes. The report is a critique on the

Sequoyah containment structure prepared at the reonest of Commissioner Gilinsky.

The staff is revie', ting the report content.
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Robert I.. Tedesco
Assistant Director for Licensina
Division of Licensino

cc: DR
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